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Filed Date: 4/7/25. 
Accession Number: 20250407–5149. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 4/28/25. 
Docket Numbers: ER25–1898–000. 
Applicants: PJM Interconnection, 

L.L.C. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

Original GIA SA No. 7618; AD1–013/ 
AF1–331; Cancellation of ISA No. 6799; 
AD1–013 to be effective 3/7/2025. 

Filed Date: 4/7/25. 
Accession Number: 20250407–5150. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 4/28/25. 
Docket Numbers: ER25–1899–000. 
Applicants: PJM Interconnection, 

L.L.C. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

Original CSA Service Agreement No. 
7621: Project Identifier No. J1377 to be 
effective 3/7/2025. 

Filed Date: 4/7/25. 
Accession Number: 20250407–5156. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 4/28/25. 
The filings are accessible in the 

Commission’s eLibrary system (https://
elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/ 
fercgensearch.asp) by querying the 
docket number. 

Any person desiring to intervene, to 
protest, or to answer a complaint in any 
of the above proceedings must file in 
accordance with Rules 211, 214, or 206 
of the Commission’s Regulations (18 
CFR 385.211, 385.214, or 385.206) on or 
before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the 
specified comment date. Protests may be 
considered, but intervention is 
necessary to become a party to the 
proceeding. 

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed 
information relating to filing 
requirements, interventions, protests, 
service, and qualifying facilities filings 
can be found at:http://www.ferc.gov/ 
docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For 
other information, call (866) 208–3676 
(toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659. 

The Commission’s Office of Public 
Participation (OPP) supports meaningful 
public engagement and participation in 
Commission proceedings. OPP can help 
members of the public, including 
landowners, community organizations, 
Tribal members and others, access 
publicly available information and 
navigate Commission processes. For 
public inquiries and assistance with 
making filings such as interventions, 
comments, or requests for rehearing, the 
public is encouraged to contact OPP at 
(202) 502–6595 or OPP@ferc.gov. 

Dated: April 7, 2025. 
Carlos D. Clay, 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2025–06245 Filed 4–10–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 

[FRL OP–OFA–173] 

Environmental Impact Statements; 
Notice of Availability 

Responsible Agency: Office of Federal 
Activities, General Information 202– 
564–5632 or https://www.epa.gov/nepa. 
Weekly receipt of Environmental Impact 

Statements (EIS) 
Filed March 31, 2025 10 a.m. EST 

Through April 7, 2025 10 a.m. EST 
Pursuant to CEQ Guidance on 42 U.S.C. 
4332. 

Notice: Section 309(a) of the Clean Air 
Act requires that EPA make public its 
comments on EISs issued by other 
Federal agencies. EPA’s comment letters 
on EISs are available at: https://
cdxapps.epa.gov/cdx-enepa-II/public/ 
action/eis/search. 
EIS No. 20250038, Final, TxDOT, TX, 

SH 68 from I–2/US 83 to I–69C/US 
281, Review Period Ends: 05/12/2025, 
Contact: Doug Booher 512–416–2663. 

EIS No. 20250039, Final, USACE, OR, 
Willamette Valley System Operations 
and Maintenance, Review Period 
Ends: 05/12/2025, Contact: Liz Oliver 
503–808–4712. 
Dated: April 7, 2025. 

Nancy Abrams, 
Associate Director, Office of Federal 
Activities. 
[FR Doc. 2025–06192 Filed 4–10–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6560–50–P 

FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH 
REVIEW COMMISSION 

Sunshine Act Meetings 

TIME AND DATE: 2 p.m., Tuesday, May 6, 
2025. 
PLACE: The Richard V. Backley Hearing 
Room, Room 511, 1331 Pennsylvania 
Avenue NW, Suite 504 North, 
Washington, DC 20004 (enter from F 
Street entrance). 
STATUS: Open. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: The 
Commission will consider and act upon 
the following in open session: Secretary 
of Labor v. Canyon Fuel Company, LLC, 
Docket No. WEST 2021–0229, et al. 
(Issues include: (1) whether the Judge 
erred in finding that the operator had 
violated 30 CFR 50.10(b), that the 
violation was significant and substantial 
and caused by unwarrantable failure; (2) 
whether the Judge erred in finding 
certain miners individually liable under 
30 U.S.C. 820(c) for the operator’s 
violation of § 50.10(b); (3) whether the 

Judge erred in finding that the operator 
violated 30 CFR 75.202(a); (4) whether 
the Judge erred in holding that Order 
No. 8541891 was not duplicative of 
Citation No. 8541894). 

Any person attending this meeting 
who requires special accessibility 
features and/or auxiliary aids, such as 
sign language interpreters, must inform 
the Commission in advance of those 
needs. Subject to 29 CFR 2706.150(a)(3) 
and 2706.160(d). 
CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION: 
Emogene Johnson (202) 434–9935/(202) 
708–9300 for TDD Relay/1–800–877– 
8339 for toll free. 
PHONE NUMBER FOR LISTENING TO 
MEETING: 1–(866) 236–7472. Passcode: 
678–100. 
(Authority: 5 U.S.C. 552b) 

Dated: April 9, 2025. 
Rory P. Smith, 
Attorney-Advisor. 
[FR Doc. 2025–06313 Filed 4–9–25; 4:15 pm] 

BILLING CODE 6735–01–P 

FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH 
REVIEW COMMISSION 

Sunshine Act Meetings 

TIME AND DATE: 10 a.m., Tuesday, May 6, 
2025. 
PLACE: The Richard V. Backley Hearing 
Room, Room 511, 1331 Pennsylvania 
Avenue NW, Suite 504 North, 
Washington, DC 20004 (enter from F 
Street entrance). 
STATUS: Open. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: The 
Commission will hear oral argument in 
the matter Secretary of Labor v. Canyon 
Fuel Company, LLC, Docket No. WEST 
2021–0229, et al. (Issues include: (1) 
whether the Judge erred in finding that 
the operator had violated 30 CFR 
50.10(b), that the violation was 
significant and substantial and caused 
by unwarrantable failure; (2) whether 
the Judge erred in finding certain miners 
individually liable under 30 U.S.C. 
820(c) for the operator’s violation of 
§ 50.10(b); (3) whether the Judge erred 
in finding that the operator violated 30 
CFR 75.202(a); (4) whether the Judge 
erred in holding that Order No. 8541891 
was not duplicative of Citation No. 
8541894). 

Any person attending this meeting 
who requires special accessibility 
features and/or auxiliary aids, such as 
sign language interpreters, must inform 
the Commission in advance of those 
needs. Subject to 29 CFR 2706.150(a)(3) 
and 2706.160(d). 
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CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION: 
Emogene Johnson (202) 434–9935/(202) 
708–9300 for TDD Relay/1–800–877– 
8339 for toll free. 
PHONE NUMBER FOR LISTENING TO 
MEETING: 1–(866) 236–7472. Passcode: 
678–100. 
(Authority: 5 U.S.C. 552b) 

Dated: April 9, 2025. 
Rory P. Smith, 
Attorney-Advisor. 
[FR Doc. 2025–06314 Filed 4–9–25; 4:15 pm] 

BILLING CODE 6735–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 

GENERAL SERVICES 
ADMINISTRATION 

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND 
SPACE ADMINISTRATION 

[OMB Control No. 9000–0026; Docket No. 
2025–0053; Sequence No. 14] 

Information Collection; Change Order 
Accounting and Notification of 
Changes 

AGENCY: Department of Defense (DOD), 
General Services Administration (GSA), 
and National Aeronautics and Space 
Administration (NASA). 
ACTION: Notice and request for 
comments. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, and 
the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) regulations, DoD, GSA, and 
NASA invite the public to comment on 
an extension concerning change order 
accounting and notification of changes. 
DoD, GSA, and NASA invite comments 
on: whether the proposed collection of 
information is necessary for the proper 
performance of the functions of Federal 
Government acquisitions, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; the accuracy of the 
estimate of the burden of the proposed 
information collection; ways to enhance 
the quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected; and ways to 
minimize the burden of the information 
collection on respondents, including the 
use of automated collection techniques 
or other forms of information 
technology. OMB has approved this 
information collection for use through 
August 31, 2025. DoD, GSA, and NASA 
propose that OMB extend its approval 
for use for three additional years beyond 
the current expiration date. 
DATES: DoD, GSA, and NASA will 
consider all comments received by June 
10, 2025. 

ADDRESSES: DoD, GSA, and NASA 
invite interested persons to submit 
comments on this collection through 
https://www.regulations.gov and follow 
the instructions on the site. This website 
provides the ability to type short 
comments directly into the comment 
field or attach a file for lengthier 
comments. If there are difficulties 
submitting comments, contact the GSA 
Regulatory Secretariat Division at 202– 
501–4755 or GSARegSec@gsa.gov. 

Instructions: All items submitted 
must cite OMB Control No. 9000–0026, 
Change Order Accounting and 
Notification of Changes. Comments 
received generally will be posted 
without change to https://
www.regulations.gov, including any 
personal and/or business confidential 
information provided. To confirm 
receipt of your comment(s), please 
check www.regulations.gov, 
approximately two to three days after 
submission to verify posting. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
FARPolicy@gsa.gov or call 202–969– 
4075. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

A. OMB Control Number, Title, and 
Any Associated Form(s) 

9000–0026, Change Order Accounting 
and Notification of Changes. 

B. Need and Uses 

This clearance covers the information 
that contractors must submit to comply 
with the Federal Acquisition Regulation 
(FAR) part 43 requirements as stated in 
the following clauses: 

FAR 52.243–1, Changes—Fixed-Price, 
52.243–2, Changes—Cost- 
Reimbursement, and 52.243–3, 
Changes—Time-and-Materials or Labor- 
Hours. Contractors are required to assert 
their right to an adjustment under these 
clauses within 30 days after receipt of 
a written change order from the 
contracting officer. 

FAR 52.243–4, Changes. For 
acquisitions for dismantling, 
demolition, or removal of 
improvements; and fixed-price 
construction contracts that exceed the 
simplified acquisition threshold, the 
contractor must assert its right to an 
adjustment under this clause within 30 
days after receipt of a written change 
order or the furnishing of a written 
notice, by submitting to the contracting 
officer a written statement describing 
the general nature and amount of 
proposal, unless this period is extended 
by the Government. The written notice 
covers any other written or oral order 
(which includes direction, instruction, 
interpretation, or determination) from 

the contracting officer that causes a 
change. The contractor gives the 
contracting officer written notice stating 
(1) the date, circumstances, and source 
of the order and (2) that the contractor 
regards the order as a change order. The 
statement of proposal for adjustment 
may be included in the written notice. 

FAR 52.243–6, Change Order 
Accounting. The contracting officer may 
require change order accounting 
whenever the estimated cost of a change 
or series of related changes exceeds 
$100,000. The contractor, for each 
change or series of related changes, shall 
maintain separate accounts, by job order 
or other suitable accounting procedure, 
of all incurred segregable, direct costs 
(less allocable credits) of work, both 
changed and not changed, allocable to 
the change. The contractor shall 
maintain these accounts until the 
parties agree to an equitable adjustment 
or the matter is conclusively disposed of 
under the Disputes clause. This 
requirement is necessary in order to be 
able to account properly for costs 
associated with changes in supply and 
research and development (R&D) 
contracts of significant technical 
complexity, if numerous changes are 
anticipated, or construction contracts if 
deemed appropriate by the contracting 
officer. 

FAR 52.243–7, Notification of 
Changes. The clause is available for use 
primarily in negotiated R&D or supply 
contracts for the acquisition of major 
weapon systems or principal 
subsystems. If the contract amount is 
expected to be less than $1,000,000, the 
clause shall not be used, unless the 
contracting officer anticipates that 
situations will arise that may result in 
a contractor alleging that the 
Government has effected changes other 
than those identified as such in writing 
and signed by the contracting officer. 
The contractor shall notify the 
Administrative Contracting Officer in 
writing if the contractor identifies any 
Government conduct (including actions, 
inactions, and written or oral 
communications) that the contractor 
regards as a change to the contract terms 
and conditions. This excludes changes 
identified as such in writing and signed 
by the contracting officer. On the basis 
of the most accurate information 
available to the contractor, the notice 
shall state— 

(1) The date, nature, and 
circumstances of the conduct regarded 
as a change; 

(2) The name, function, and activity of 
each Government individual and 
Contractor official or employee involved 
in or knowledgeable about such 
conduct; 
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